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Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexieo
June 28, 1950

Culbertson and Irwin, Inc
Bax 1071
¥idland, Texas

Attention: ure. CulUertson
Dear Sirs

In reply to your letter of June 26th, conecerning the
Culbertsor and Irwin Stuart 7 2, 10-255-375, Lea Couaty.
Af%er checking our files I find that I approved a Forn
C=110 on this well January 24, 1342, with Shell Pipe
Line Co. being the transporter, at that dats. I car
not understand why they would refuse to take the oil

at this timee. If any futher Information is needecl
will be glad to assist in siving you the informatioc we
have.

Very truly yours,
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